DISTRICT COUNCIL

Application No: MC0768 Manager's Certificate Renewal
Gina Wendy Richards — Fitzherbert Street Featherston

Applicant

Gina Wendy Richards

Nature of Application

Manager's Certificate Renewal

Licence Number & Expiry Date

044/GM/503/2009 Expiry Date 12 February 2016

Report
I have examined the application and supporting documents. The applicant is currently employed
as a manager at Oh My Goodness.

Character and Reputation

The applicant appears to be a suitable person to retain the certificate. There are no matters of
concern in the Police report dated 31 January 2016.

Manner of Conducting Sale & Supply

The licensing agency has no information, which indicates that there have been any breeches of
the Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act 2012.

Methods of Contributing to Reduction of Liquor Abuse
Awareness of the requirements of the Act and conditions of the Licence at the premises where the
applicant is duty manager increase the understanding of what is required.

Licence Controller Qualification LCQ
The applicant has provided a copy of the LCQ issued 29 October 2008 and has completed the
LCQ Bridging Test.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Managers Certificate be renewed for three years.

Signed: (@\ Date: ’S\ . K ’ ) ("u

(Signature of Licensing Inspector)
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Mary Wallace - Building and Environmental Health Administrator

]
From: WAKEFIELD, Stacey <Stacey.Wakefield@police.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 1:07 p.m.
To: Mary Wallace - Building and Environmental Health Administrator
Subject: FW: GMC Renewal Application or your consideration
Hi Mary

As below from SGT K BASHER there are no objections to this licence from Police for Gina RICHARDS.

Stacey

From: BASHER, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 12:38 p.m.

To: WAKEFIELD, Stacey <Stacey.Wakefield@police.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: GMC Renewal Application or your consideration

No objection

From: WAKEFIELD, Stacey

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 11:20

To: BASHER, Kevin

Subject: FW: GMC Renewal Application or your consideration

From: Mary Wallace - Building and Environmental Health Administrator [mailto:Mary.Wallace @swdc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2016 11:05 a.m.

To: Rob McDonald - Environmental Health Officer <Rob.McDonald@swdc.govt.nz>; Councillor Vivien Napier
<Vivien.Napier@swdc.govt.nz>; WAKEFIELD, Stacey <Stacey.Wakefield@police.govt.nz>

Cc: Bronwyn Johnson - Environmental Health Team Leader <health@swdc.govt.nz>

Subject: GMC Renewal Application or your consideration

For your consideration. Many thanks.

Kind regards,
Mary

Mary Wallace
Building & Environmental Health Administrator
South Wairarapa District Council

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its
contents.



